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Message Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: Ranell Tinsley [RanellT@jpfirm.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 11:59 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: JCC Management, LLC (L0S000122672)
Importance: High

To whom it may concern:

Please update the address and FEIN for JCC Management, LLC (L09000122672) to reflect the

following: —_—

Principal address:
16154 Poppyseed Cr., #1001
Delray Beach, FL 33484

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 83-2063
Delray Beach, FL. 33483

FEIN: 27-1524006

Thank you kindly!!!
Ranell M. Tinsley

Corporate Paralegal

Johnson, Pope, Bokor, Ruppel & Burns, LLP
911 Chestnut Street

Clearwater, FL 33756

Tele: 727-461-1818 x2153

Fax: 727-441-8617

E-mail: ranelit@ijpfirm.com

This e-mail cantains a communication that may be protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you do not expect such a communication from Ranell
M. Tinsley, please delete this message without reading or forwarding it or any attachment, and then notify Ms. Tinsley at rancilt@ipfirm.com of this
inadvertent mis-delivery.



